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From: Brian Gibson
To: Jack Turner
Cc: Mandana Mazaheri; Adam Ovenden
Subject: RE: Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project(SSI1-22338205)- Reminder of Due Date for Response to Planner
Date: Monday, 14 November 2022 4:34:16 PM
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Hi Jack
Maitland City Council (MCC) has no comment in relation to the response to submissions report.

Please note for your records, Andrew Neil is no longer with MCC so if you could remove him from
the mailing list that would be appreciated.

Regards,

Brian Gibson

Principal Planner

Planning and Environment | Maitland City Council
t 02 4939 1085

m +61 407 228 257
Brian.Gibson@maitland.nsw.gov.au
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From: Jack Turner <Jack.Turner@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 1:15 PM

To: Brian Gibson <Brian.Gibson@maitland.nsw.gov.au>; Andrew Neil
<andrew.neil@maitland.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Mandana Mazaheri <Mandana.Mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project(SSI-22338205)- Reminder of Due Date for
Response to Planner

Hi Brian and Andrew,

The Department would like to know if Maitland Council will be providing a response to this request. We
are nearing the end of our assessment and require any comments as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Jack

Jack Turner

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments

Department of Planning and Environment
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T 9995 5387 E jack.turner@planning.nsw.gov.au

dpie.nsw.gov.au

6 Stewart Avenue
Newcastle NSW 2300

Working days Monday to Friday, 8.30am — 4.00pm
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| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. | also
acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at this time.

I choose to work flexibly & send emails outside normal office hours. No need to respond to my emails outside
yours.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 12:34 AM

To: brian.gibson@maitland.nsw.gov.au; Andrew Neil <andrew.neil@maitland.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Mandana Mazaheri <Mandana.Mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Kurri Kurri Lateral Pipeline Project(SSI-22338205)- Reminder of Due Date for Response to
Planner

The Department is contacting you to remind you that the stage forecast date for the Response to Planner is currently
17/10/2022.

If you feel this task cannot be completed by this date please request an extension or revise the stage forecast date by
signing in to your profile.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Mandana Mazaheri on 02 9995 5093 /at

mandana.mazaheri@planning.nsw.gov.au.
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To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.

Please do not reply to this email.
Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment
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Subscribe to our newsletter

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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The views expressed in this email are not necessarily those of the Maitland City Council
unless otherwise stated. The organisation does not warrant that this message is free of
viruses or any other defect or error. This message and any files transmitted with it are

confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this message in error please contact the author.
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